Green Spring" Plantation

Governor William Berkeley

The home of Governor William Berkeley was known as Green Spring and
the manor house was divided into six apartments. As Royal Governor, Sir
William was granted 984 acres of land designated "by name of Green
Spring" in June 1643. in Jamestown, Virginia.

By the 1660's, the total property's size had increased to 2,090 acres. The
house and estate were named for a mossy spring which a visitor in the
1680's described as "so very cold that 'twas dangerous drinking the water
thereof in Summer-time."



An additional 3,000-acre tract bordering the western boundary of Green
Spring was set aside as "Governor's land" and was for the use of Berkeley
while he remained in office.

Source: Records of York County, vol. 1638-1648, p. 218.



